



[Connect](#)[Message](#)[More...](#)

B. Stephanie Siegmann

Chief, National Security Unit, United States Attorney's Office

Greater Boston Area · 500+ connections · [Contact info](#)



United States Attorney's Office



Suffolk University Law School

About

I have been a trial lawyer for more than 20 years. Since 2004, I have been specializing in the area of national security. I began my legal career as a prosecutor in the Navy Judge Advocate General's Corps and prosecuted numerous violent crimes such as murder, rape, and child abuse as well as drug and computer offenses. I then worked as a civil ... see more

Experience



United States Attorney's Office

16 yrs 7 mos

Chief, National Security Unit

Jun 2018 – Present · 1 yr 10 mos

District of Massachusetts

Supervise investigations and prosecutions involving international or domestic terrorism, export control violations, espionage, mishandling of classified information, cyber threats, and other national security matters. Serve as the National Security/Anti-Terrorism Advisory Council Coordinator for the U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Massachusetts.

Assistant U.S. Attorney, National Security Unit

Sep 2003 – Jun 2018 · 14 yrs 10 mos

District of Massachusetts

Investigate and prosecute crimes involving international terrorism, domestic terrorism, violations of U.S. export laws and sanction regulations, espionage, mishandling/misuse of classified information,

Search

Premium Free
or 1 Month

Counter-Proliferation Working Group and Export Control Coordinator for U.S. Attorney's Office.



Adjunct Professor

Suffolk University Law School

Aug 2011 – Jan 2013 · 1 yr 6 mos

Boston, Massachusetts

Taught Terrorism Law for the Fall Semesters of 2011 and 2012.



Litigation Associate

Edwards & Angell

Jan 2003 – Aug 2003 · 8 mos

Boston, MA

Represented clients in cases involving copyright infringement, trademark infringement, patent infringement, misappropriation of trade secrets, unfair competition, breach of contract, land use and zoning disputes.



Litigation Associate

Hill & Barlow LLP

Jan 2001 – Jan 2003 · 2 yrs 1 mo

Boston, MA

Represented clients in cases involving copyright infringement, trademark infringement, patent infringement, misappropriation of trade secrets, unfair competition, licensing disputes as well as securities fraud, alleged breach of fiduciary duties, breach of contract, and insurance disputes.



Lieutenant, Judge Advocate General's Corps

US Navy

Aug 1997 – Jan 2001 · 3 yrs 6 mos

Norfolk, Virginia

Prosecuted dozens of cases as trial counsel assigned to the Trial Service Office on the Norfolk, Navy Base. Successfully tried cases involving murder, rape, child sexual abuse, fraud, computer crimes, and drug offenses. Awarded the Navy and Marine Corps Commendation Medal for successful prosecution of the office's most challenging cases including a highly-publicized murder trial and child molestation cases and the Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medal for prosecution of technically complex child pornography and computer crimes.

[see less](#)

Education



Suffolk University Law School

Juris Doctor (J.D.), Graduated magna cum laude

1994 – 1997

Activities and Societies: Suffolk University Law Review & Philip C. Jessup International Law Moot Court Competitor



University of Massachusetts Boston

Bachelor's Degree, Double Major - History and Psychology, Graduated magna cum laude

1991 – 1994

Activities and Societies: Elected to and served as full voting member of University of Massachusetts Board of Trustees

Skills

Litigation

Prosecution

National Security

Show more

Accomplishments

4 Honors & Awards

Superior Performance as an Assistant U.S. Attorney • Outstanding Counterproliferation Investigation • Top Prosecutor in National Security • Outstanding Counterproliferation Investigation

1 Language

English

Interests



Suffolk University Law School

18,247 followers



U.S. Department of Justice

93,310 followers



IOSI: Counter-Terrorism and Geopo...

20,026 members



White Collar Law Group

9,943 members



Boston Bar Association

4,606 followers



United States Attorneys' Offices

39,943 followers